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Malave, Erin

o

==~ From: ' corphelp -
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 1:59 PM :
To: - ‘Harry's Towing Service' ;
Subject: :

Db

Thank  YoH ﬁar'yam‘ e-matl, ' _ . |

: : . o
_We are forswarding your e-matl to the proper section so that _yo:zr tﬁiﬁer/ director address can be rbanged but registered agent addresses
cannot, be. fbangea' by e-miail, : -

Jf _yaur mg:.ftfmd agent or fbe registered agent's address bas changed you st fill out the appmpnale Jorm (8. tatement of Change of
Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from our web. piage at waw.sunbiz.org for downloading
(clicke “Prini Filing Forms”). On the next page, choose Florida Corporation (Profit and NonProfit), and then Change of a Registered
Agent/ Registered Office. "This filing cannot be done online; it must be sen! through the mail. ‘ :

- Tba}zk o . ’ S :

Jee Rivers .
" Internet Access - )
Division of Corporations Lot

----- Original Message--—-

‘Eromi: Flarry's Towing Service [matlto:harrystowing! @earthlink. net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 9:51 AM

To: corphelp :

Subjoct: IE

1 put in a request for all my addresses 1o be changed and there are only two changed i need the btb%:r two changed 1o please.

Sfrom 922 shadick dr to 2824 mellonville ave




